

Meeting Description	Fourth Project Meeting in Kuopio (Finland)
Meeting hosted by	Savon ammattii - ja aikuisopisto

Date / Time / Place	18.09.12 / 9:45
Name of Workline	Workline C
Name of Workgroup	Supervisors

Representative workgroup member	[LU] Jean-Jacques Zeimes
Co-representative workgroup member	[HR] Gordana Eric
Co-representative workgroup member	[LU] Paul Faber

Further workgroup members	[IT] Michele Agati,
	[AT] Harald Falschlunger, Gerhard Jank, Jakob Bramboeck, Andres Wanker
	[DK] Steven Ikes Buhelt, Flemming Gronborg
	[LU] Mil May, [FI] Kari Heiskanen
	[HR] Tatjana Antic
	[FI] Kari Heiskanen

Minute written by	[LU] Michel Gieres
--------------------------	--------------------

Description of work progress: Topics / Tasks / Results / Decisions / Facts of importance	Responsible school(s) or person(s) incl. deadlines
<p>One puzzle piece with one button is needed. The piece should be lit up with 2 LEDs.</p> <p>Upon pushing the button, a light show will be started on a wagon. A video presentation will be started as well.</p> <p>Programmers are needed to link the button to the video presentation. There should be no sounds and no animations.</p> <p>Fonts and size of writing should be the same for all the countries and throughout the entire presentation.</p> <p>If nobody pushes a button, a video presentation should start automatically after 2 minutes.</p> <p>One template should be chosen for every country. It should be put online in the FORUM.</p> <p>Tolerances should be added to puzzle pieces.</p>	

Meeting Description	Fourth Project Meeting in Kuopio (Finland)
Meeting hosted by	Savon ammattii - ja aikuisopisto

Date / Time / Place	21.09.12 / 11:00
Name of Workline	Workline C
Name of Workgroup	Supervisors

Representative workgroup member	[LU] Jean-Jacques Zeimes
Co-representative workgroup member	[HR] Gordana Eric
Co-representative workgroup member	[LU] Paul Faber

Further workgroup members	[IT] Michele Agati,
	[AT] Harald Falschlunger, Gerhard Jank, Jakob Bramboeck, Andres Wanker
	[DK] Steven Ikes Buhelt, Flemming Gronborg
	[LU] Mil May, [FI] Kari Heiskanen
	[HR] Tatjana Antic
	[FI] Kari Heiskanen

Minute written by	[LU] Michel Gieres
--------------------------	--------------------

Description of work progress: Topics / Tasks / Results / Decisions / Facts of importance	Responsible school(s) or person(s) incl. deadlines
<p>Panel group should decide position of pieces, engravings, tools, size of countries etc.</p> <p>[FI] Kari Heiskanen points out that the shapes in MASTERCAM can be found on the FORUM website.</p> <p>The panel group needs to post the final drawings of the final versions of the puzzle pieces in the FORUM.</p>	